From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 8:47 AM
To:

(DPIPWE) (
Cc: Darn Safety Team
Subject: 7th June Spill Response Update - 3
Attachments: Heavy Rainfall - June Status - 3.docx
All,

Please find attached an update on overnight activities regarding the large spills. In summary, the situation is easing

@dpi pwe.tas.go-v.au)_

slightly, notwithstanding extensive large spills and some peaks yet to be reached (eg. Trevallyn}.

will resume the Dam Safety Manager role for the day.

Cheers,

Hgdro z @hydro.com.au
i Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au ‘ ‘

The poWer of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by

return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 5:23 PM
To:

{. Ddpipwe.tas.gov.au)

Cc: Dam Safety Team
Subject: 6th June Dam Safety Status Update - 2

All,
Please find attached our latest Dam Safety Status update.
This afternoon has been busy, apologies in the delayed update.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this update.

will resume the Dam Safety Manager role this evening.

Regards,

(DPIPWE)



$ % Hydro o
e @hydro.com.au
G & Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the envirenment befare printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. f you have recelved this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.



Emergency Event Message Form

[ ] Phone[ ] verbal / Electronic  [_] Inwards[_] Outwards / Internal

GENERAL MESSAGE:

To: Position:
To: Position:
From: Position:
ject: i — Updat
Subject: June Heavy Rainfall Event — Update Date: 7/6/2016 Time: 8:00am
Status 3
MESSAGE:
OVERNIGHT:

Surveillance Engineer undertook flood forecast model checks at 7pm and midnight - models geperally
performing well. Numerous repeat alarms were received as expected.

Little Pine Lagoon “Approaching Historic High” alarm triggered. Should reach HH this morning. Access
from Great Lake is blocked by road closure at Great Lake Hotel. Will seek assistance from Upper Derwent
resources to come the other way and get eyes on the structure today.

An unusual spike in the leakage weir at Shannon Lagoon was picked up and Dam Safety staff sent to
investigate last night. Leakage weir is inundated due to backwater from spillway, which we haven’t seen
before. Dam itself performing well, no concerns.

Inspection priorities today:
Devils Gate Dam
Mackenzie {pending access)
Wilmott Dam

Rowallan Dam

Parangana Dam

Little Pine Dam

A Moderate Flood Warning for the Lower Derwent has been issued by BOM as a result of large flows
down the Ouse River, combining with modest spills from our dams.

DSM: . Next update to be issued Tuesday afternoon, 7™ June 2016.
Signature; Position:

REPLY:

Date: Time: Signature/Position:

Action to be taken

To be Actioned [_] Information Only / File[]



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:07 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: More road blockages
Attachments: image3.JPG; image2.JPG; imagel1.JPG

Road issues in NW. Reason why we haven't be able to get to many of the sites.

Near Liena and near Paloona

p
e @hydro.com.au

w"\;n_f;n}-\.u.hvdro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email This e-mail and any attachments may contain
confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep,
forward, disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete this e-mail and any
attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:04 AM
To:

Subject: More road blockages

Hello

In addition to Paloona Dam Road being not passable so is the road into Lemonthyme PS and the road about 5 Ks
down from Lemonthyme turnoff at the Mersey lookout. Photos attached.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:

Attachments:

Time Series Notify on behalf of DamSafetyAlert@hydro.com.au

Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:48 AM

List-DSEP @streetdata.com.au; Dam Safety Manager Opportunity Roster
TimeSeries Admin; RMI (info Group); Spot Traders; Telemetry; Hydrology Support
ALERT 2016-06-07 10:47:09 DSEP FLOOD ALERT Lake Paloona has exceeded the
historic high water level.

oaa_627_1_204.x_plot.iso.pdf

DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Lake Paloona has exceeded the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot to see
forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 24 hours. The observed and
forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 24 hours. This
message was sent by an automated system. If you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention 1D '0AA 627.1/204.30/2'







From: Time Series Notify on behalf of DamSafetyAlert@hydro.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:48 AM

To: List-DSEP@streetdata.com.au; Dam Safety Manager Opportunity Roster

Ce: TimeSeries Admin; RMI (Info Group); Spot Traders; Telemetry; Hydrology Support

Subject: ALERT 2016-06-07 10:47:38 DSEP FLOOD ALERT Lake Barrington has exceeded the
historic high water level.

Attachments: 0aa_604_1_204x_plot.tso.pdf

DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Lake Barrington has exceeded the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot to
see forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 24 hours. The observed
and forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 24 hours. This
message was sent by an automated system. If you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention ID 'OAA 604.1/204.30/2'







From:

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 9:51 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Why (DPIPWE) Meander at Starthbridge has stopped
Attachments: IMG_3473.JPGJPEG

We aren't the only ones in this situation.

The site is little green shed on other side of bridge !

m? Hydro .
Sx 0% Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au
The power of naturai thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary cr legally privileged informatian. If you are not the intended reciptent, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:39 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Fllod stuff

Hi

Meander is underwater see attached. | think Llewellyn may also be getting close to being under
Also lost Cam, Rubicon @ Tidal limit, possibly Latrobe

Many sites have water in them and have shorted out the batteries

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:30 AM
To: (DPIPWE)
Subject:

The road to Paloona dam attached !
FY! — we have issues with Llewellyn, hopefully fixed this afternoon.
1 assume starthbridge is on the fix list

regards



P
e

iy w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natural thinking 4 Efizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider Lhe environment belore printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are nct the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautherised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system,

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 12:45 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Any current photos of Devils gate or Parangana spill to share ?

We have to extend the rating for the following
Latrobe is rated to 10 m but is expected to hit 15m

Flowerdale @ Moorleah Rds
Mersey @ Latrobe

Pipers @ Underwood
Rubicon @ Tidal limit
Rubicon @ Elizabeth Town
Mole Creek

Leven @ Bannons Bridge
Ringarooma @ Branxholm
Brid at Sledge Track

Nile @ Deddington.

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 12:33 PM
To: (DPIPWE)

Subject: RE: Any current photos of Devils gate or Parangana spill to share ?
Just having another go at extending Liena >1000 cumecs

Everything in the Quse has also gone way above the curves.

.(Bf

1,

iy Eﬁ
Géﬁ w www.hydro.com.au
The povrer of natural thinking 4 Efizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

p
e

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged informaticn. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-maii and any attachments from your system.



From:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 12:00 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Any current photos of Devils gate or Parangana spill to share ?

Thanks
Rating extension is going on here too
Latrobeis @ 13m

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 11;58 AM
To: (DPIPWE)

Subject: RE: Any current photos of Devils gate or Parangana spill to share ?
Sarry

No access, roads are blocked

Busy just extending every rating way above where they have been before !!!

Best | can do is Delaraine






View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or [zgally privileged information. if you are not the intended reciplent, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-maii and any attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 11:47 AM

To:

Subject: Any current photos of Devils gate or Parangana spill to share ?

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICGE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professionai privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. It you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this oifice by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and 1o enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No fiability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professicnal privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons 1o
whom il is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, pleasa immediately contact ihis office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
asrangements o be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this fransmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this fransmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or emait, 1o inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at aur cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential andfor protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements 1o be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmigsion.






From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:51 AM

To:

Subject: Trevallyn catchment releases - Hydro Tasmania update

Good morning!

the following release on the |FS website :

Trevallyn catchment release — Hydro Tasmania update
Due to heavy rain in the Trevallyn catchment over the past 48
hours Hydro Tasmania is forecasting Lake Trevallyn to go on spill
in the next 12 hours.

Hydro
Tasmania

The power of natural thinking

In preparation for this Hydro Tasmania will be releasing 12 cubic
metres per second down Cataract Gorge as a pre-emptive spill to
wamn the general public that an uncontrolled discharge event will
be occuming in the next 12 hours.

Initial indicators suggest this will be a significant spill event.

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the
RTI Act 2009

Kind regards,

Yo f Hydro ’
; ‘,“ Tasmaﬂla w www.hydro.com.au

Tﬁe power of natural ﬂunkmg 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautharised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
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Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009


From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

F¥i

Hydro
Tasmania

The powser of natural thinking

Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:55 AM

FW: North Esk at Ballroorﬁ
IMG_0894.JPG; IMG_0895.JPG; IMG_0896.JPG; IMG_0898.JPG

p
e

w www.hydro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mait and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disciose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautharised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments fraom your system.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:43 AM

To:

Subject: FW: North Esk at Ballroom

Gauged at 290 cumecs, previous highest gauging was 135 cumecs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal prafessional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. [f you
have received the transmission in erzor, piease immediaiely contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. Na liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.















From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 10:22 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: dam releases

Hi
Please see enquiry from ABC News below.
is the journalist reporting directly from QOuse and covering the situation there.

Any chance you guys, could convene a quick chat?

Cheers

P

W WWW.NYOro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

From: @abc.net.au]
Sent: Tuesdav, 7 June 2016 10:18 AM
To:

Subject: dam releases

Hi

As discussed, is Hydro carrying out a water release program from some of their dams at the moment?
If so, where?

Can we get details about how much water is being released and how long the plan is expected to go for and I guess
Why?

Also can we get some details about dams that are also "spilling”

Many thanks

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus

1



From:

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 11:01 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Trevallyn catchment releases - Hydro Tasmania update

Attachments: Expected spill at Trevallyn Dam

Hi

Yesterday at 8:22am sent out the attached email to the “Trevallyn Level Notifications” distribution list.

This action is a requirement of the Storage Operating Rule,

An email should be sent to the “Trevallyn Level Notifications” distribution list stating that the [ake is predicted to spill and when
the pre-emptive spill will be started.
(Compliance = desirable due to informal agreement or other commitment}

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009
Regards,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:51 AM

To:

Subject: Trevallyn catchment releases - Hydro Tasmania update

Good morning!

the author of the following release on the IFS website :

Trevallyn catchment release — Hydro Tasmania update
Due to heavy rain in the Travallyn catchment over tha past 48
hours Hydro Tasmanta is forecasting Lake Trevallyn te go on spiil
in the next 12 hours.

¢ Hydro
Tasmania

The power of natural thinking

In preparation for this Hydro Tasmania will be reteasing 12 cubic
metres per second down Cataract Gorge as a pre-emptive spill to
wam the general public that an uncontrolled discharge event will
ha occurring in the next 12 hours.

Initial indicators suggest this will be a significant spill event.

Please advise.

Kind regards,
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p

&F i w www.hydro.com.au
ThE pu‘w-er ‘of natural thlnl.“ng 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mait and any attachments may contain canfidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. {f you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.



From: Global Communications

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 1110 AM

Subject: Driving in Flood Waters and Heavy Storms - Self-trigger on the amount of energy -
{Global message for Hydro Tasmania, Entura and Momentum)

Hydro Tasmania Hydro Tasmania Hydro Tasmania

Please note this Outlook global message contoins one message:

A ¢ ks ok e o e st ok o e sl e e s sk s R R e et s sl ol e e o o e ks oo e e s ok s el o ol e e ok o o ook e kol e ke

Driving in Flood Waters and Heavy Storms - Self-trigger on the amount of energy

More than half of flood-related deaths are as a result of driving through floodwater. Even if it looks calm, no one can
predict what floodwater will do or what has happened to the road underneath. Any amount of swift flowing water
can sweep away a light vehicle. Don’t risk it.

. Think about the roads you regularly use and plan alternatives — is there a usually reliable alternative route or
do you need a different Plan B?

. Discuss options with your manger. s there a need to travel, can | telecommute, or have a delayed start or
finish.

* Talk with schools and childcare centres about arrangements they can put in place if you are unable to collect
children on time.

. Arrange for a relative or friend to be ‘on call’ to collect your children.

. When poor weather is forecast, tune-in to warnings and prepare for all possibilities.

. Understand and accept that floodwater could block all routes to a destination.

. Consider alternative forms of transport.

. Realise that your best plan may be to avoid travel altogether.

. Sometimes your only option will be to wait it out — in your car or spending time in a safe spot - be prepared
for all options.

. Make sure your phone is charged and a charger is available in the car or at work.

. Keep water and snacks such as muesli bars in the car in case you are delayed.

. Keep a map, umbrella, torch and basic first aid kit in the car.

. If you or your children require regular medication, make sure this is available in any location it might be
needed (school, childcare centre, workplace or your vehicle).

. If you are travelling in an unfamiliar area, seek out and pay close attention to advice from locals.

. Keep a written list of emergency phone numbers in your car, including ‘on call’ friends, school, work and
neighbors.

Here are a couple of facts versus fiction:

FICTION "My vehicle can handle the water. It's a 4WD, heavy, diesel, has a high clearance and a snorkel"

As soon as you enter floodwater, you are giving up control of your vehicle and relying on luck to get you through.
Each wet season, numerous well-equipped vehicles are ‘owned’ by floodwater, despite the confidence of their
owners. Forget what kind of car you drive, no one can predict floodwater.

FACT "Even gently moving floodwater can wash away the road surface beneath"

Water which appears gently moving and calm on the surface, can be moving with extreme force, eroding everything
in its way underneath. The bitumen surface, road base underneath, or pipes and earth below can easily be washed
away, leaving multiple hazards hidden from a driver’s view.

FICTION "l will receive a warning of some kind if the flooding is bad enough for me to not drive through the
flooded road"




Road conditions can change rapidly during floods and storms, so authorities cannot know exactly what is happening
at every creek crossing or causeway. Drivers should not expect a warning each time they face a risk. It is everyone’s
responsibility to be aware of changing conditions and to act safely.

FACT "If you drive through or move a 'road closed' sign, you could face embarrassing explanations to the police
or fleet management"

The signs are there for a reason, to indicate a hazard, so obey them. Road Closed signs also apply when the water
has subsided. Authorities will inspect the integrity of a structure before opening a crossing.

FICTION "The car in front of me got through okay, so | will be fine to do it too"
Forget what the car in front of you did and that they were lucky today. No one should drive through floodwater — it
is too unpredictable. So if it is flooded, forget it! Make sure you have a Plan B.

FACT Fully equipped swift water technicians will only enter the water as a last resort”

Floodwater is dangerous and extremely unpredictable. If a person makes the decision to enter floodwaters, they not
only put their life at risk, but also the lives of rescue personnel called to retrieve them. These emergency crews have
families waiting for them, so is your decision to enter floodwater and get home to your family really worth the risk?
Emergency crews are very busy during breaking weather events and your rescue potentially takes them away from
other important duties.

FICTION "It's safe to crass floodwater in some circumstances, as long as | check the water depth and flow first"
Assessing the safety of entering floodwater is flawed and dangerous. Once you enter floodwater you give up control.
It takes very little water to float a car or sweep a car away. It takes even less water to stall an engine, leaving you
stranded and at the mercy of the floodwater. The only guaranteed option for safety is to enact your Plan B and turn
around.

Please avoid travel in flooded areas if at all possible, but if it is absolutely necessary, consider the points raised
ahove.

For further details, contact @hydro.com.au

Jreima Health, Safety & Environment

EEREL AN BER R LR P ]




From: [

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 11:16 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ABC enquiry on dam safety

informatiomexermpt-under Section 35
From: _ (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 10:57 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: ABC enquiry on dam satety

Impaortance: High

The ABC's-is at Trevallyn Dam reporting on the floods {scroll down on this page:
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2016-06-07/east-coast-storm-nsw-tasmania-mop-up-after-damaging-flood/7483816)

He’s asked for an on camera interview,

_ Information exempt under Section 35

(1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

I've offered to provide information to him instead. Proposed response below for your review.

Information exempt under Section 35
Regards, (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

- Informatioin exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009



Grosse
Typewritten Text

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
Informatioin exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

Grosse
Typewritten Text

Grosse
Typewritten Text

Grosse
Typewritten Text

Grosse
Typewritten Text


Informatioin exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

From: @abe.net.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 10:35 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Trevallyn Dam

Thanks

would be looking at talking to someone live but we could do a prerecord depending on timing.
Basically we would just be looking for someone to talk about the sheer volume of water affecting all the rivers and
dams throughout the state .. How much this has overcome the big dry .. Do you check structural integrity when
there is this much water .. Are holding back releases from other rivers into the south Esk system

Thanks

On 7 Jun 2016, at 10:23 AM, @hydro.com.au> wrote:
Hi
Thanks for your call. Will look into getting you someone on camera.
Can you confirm whether this would be pre-recorded or live.

Also, please confirm the information you want to cover in the interview. While Trevallyn is visually
spectacular, it's just one dam In a statewide system.

Regards,

p
e

w www.hydro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

<imageQ01.jpg>

Please consider the environment befere printing my email

This e-rall and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not keep, forward, disciose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautharised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 11:19 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Trevallyn catchment releases - Hydro Tasmania update

3 Hydro Staff

Hi

In the lead up to a flood we try to draw the water level at Lake Trevallyn down to minimise spill. The
emails are sent out by the control desk.

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
& & lasmania

The power of natural thinking

In preparation for this Hydro Tasmania witl be releasing 12 cubic
metres per second down Cataract Gorge as a pre-emptive spill to

wam the general public that an uncontrolled discharge event wifl
be occurring in the next 12 hours,

Initial indicators suggest this will be a significant spili event.

Please advise.

Kind regards,


Grosse
Typewritten Text
3 Hydro Staff


From:

Sent; Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 11:22 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ABC enquiry on dam safety

Piease also note that Trevallyn Dam has not seen the flood peak, our models are predicting the peak tomorrow
morning.

For yaur reference/context - our models are predicting a possible historic high for the Dam which we last saw in
1969.

&

7] Hudro | »

&y A Tasmania w www.hydro.com.au

The power of natural thinking 4 tlizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment befare printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautherised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mazil and any attachments from your systemn.

From: )

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 10:57 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: ABC enquiry on dam safety
Importance: High

Good morning

The ABC's is at Trevallyn Dam reporting on the floods (scroll down on this page:
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2016-06-07/east-coast-storm-nsw-tasmania-mop-up-after-damaging-flood/7483816)

He's asked for an on camera interview,

I've offered to provide information to him instead. Proposed response below for your review.

Regards,

DRAFT RESPONSE


Grosse
Typewritten Text

Grosse
Typewritten Text

Grosse
Typewritten Text


From:

Sent: 1uesday, / June 201b 10:35 AM
To:*

Subject: Re: Trevallyn Dam

abc.net.au]

Thanks-

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

i
On 7 Jun 2016, at 1(:23 AM,_@yerom.ag:’ wrote:
T
Thanks for your call. Will look into getting you someone on camera.

Can you confirm whether this would be pre-recorded or live.

Also, please confirm the information you want to cover in the interview. While Trevallyn is visually
spectacular, it's just one dam in a statewide system.

Regards,



Grosse
Typewritten Text


P

<j 001.jpe>
Image IPg w www.hydro.com.au

4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment helore printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not keep, forward, disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action Is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete this e-malt and any attachments from your system,

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
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to
resupplying any email and attachments.



From:

Sent: Tuesday. 7 June 2016 12:06 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ABC enquiry on dam safety
Thanks

| see in BOM's latest forecast release -

A Major flood warning is current for the South Esk River. The South Esk River at Trevallyn Pond is expected to peak
between 131.10 and 131.50 metres {2300 to
2500 cumecs) overnight Tuesday into Wednesday.

Xﬁg Hydro P
s s e
LS Tasmania w www.hydro.com.au

The power of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Piease caonsider the enviranment bafove printing my emai

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged informatian. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unautharised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 11:43 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: ABC enquiry on dam safety
Importance: High

Hi

The lines below (for ABC 24) have been updated following discussion with , and the meeting with yourself.
has delegated approval to

Changed sections are highlighted - can you approve for release?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 10:57 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: ABC enquiry on dam safety
Importance: High

Good morning



The ABC's is at Trevallyn Dam reporting on the floods {scroll down on this page:
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2016-06-07/east-coast-storm-nsw-tasmania-mop-up-after-damaging-flood/7483816)

Information exempt under Section 35 (1)

(a) of the RTI Act 2009

I've offered to provide infarmation to him instead. Proposed response below for your review. Information exempt under Section
35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

Regards,

DRAFT RESPONSE

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

From: . @abcnetau]

Sent: 6 10:35 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Trevallyn Dam

Thanks_

-would be looking at talking to someone live but we could do a prerecord depending on timing.

Basically we would just be looking for sameone to talk about the sheer volume of water affecting all the rivers and
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
spectacular, it’s just one dam in a statewide system.

Regards,

<image001.jpg>
g Ipg W WWwW.hydro.com.au

4 Elizabeth $treet, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment befare printing my email

This e-mall and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not keep, forward, disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

Please consider the envircnment before printing this e-mail.

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



From: @taswater.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 12:23 PM

To:

Subject: Derwent River Flows

Hi

I'm just enquiring as to whether there will be any operational movements on the Derwent in the next 24hrs that
may/may not affect us downstream.

I did notice that spillage is on all the Derwent Dams on your web-site.

Cheers,

§ ,—-ﬁu\\ i
Taswarer
D
"

A

GPO Box 1393, Hobart TAS 7001

10-18 Birdwood Avenue, Moonah, TAS 7009
@taswater.com.au

w http://www.taswater.com.au/

m

Have | been helpful? Please provide feedback by clicking here.

This email, including any attachments, may be cenfidential and/or legally privileged. You must not use, access or distlose it other than for the purpose for
which it was sent. [f you receive this message or any attachments or information in it in arror, please destroy and delele all copies and notify the sender
immediately by return emait or by contacting TasWater by tetephone on 136992. You mus? not use, interfere with, disclose, copy or retain this emait.
TasWater will not accept liability for any errors, omissions, viruses, loss andfor damage arising from using, opening or transmitting this email
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Not relevant to request

_ Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of
the RTI Act 2009

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a)
of the RTI Act 2009
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Grosse
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Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009




















From:

Sent: Tuesdav, 7 June 2016 12:52 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Better than pics

Attachments: 20082011(003),jpg; 20082011(004}.jpg; 20082011(005).jpg; 20082011(006).jpg;
20082011(007).jpg; 20082011{008).jpg; 20082011 jpg; 20082011(001),jpg;
20082011(002).jpg

Photos of the gorge with 1500cumecs in 2011, we expect another 2000CM con top of this tonight

o
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4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. f you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
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

I'm happy with this version

Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 1:.04 PM

Document15.docx
Document15.docx



- Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009
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From: _

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 1:13 PM

To: (StateGrowth)

Cc: _ (StateGrowth)
@stategrowth.tas.gov.au)

Subject: report 7 June

Attachments: Report to 2016 June 7.pdf

Hi

Please find attached report for today’s meeting

¥.% Hydro i
i Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au

The pav.r'er of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Flease consider the environmment before printing my emati

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must net keep, forward,

disclose, adapt or copy the materiat and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachmeants from your system.



x.x ?allzlscrl;l%nia

The power of natural thinking

Report to WSAC meeting 7 June 2016

The following report is provided by Hydro Tasmania to the Water Storage Advisory Committee and
contains the following sections:

CUrrent STOrage POSIHION .ourviviiv ittt vt s s s n e s r e s assasira s &

A

CONFIDENTIAL — NOT FOR CIRCULATION 1










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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 1:17 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Quse at 3B weir
Attachments: IMG_4510.JPG; ATTO0001.txt

07/06/2016 @1300

Weir in main channel at bottom of page.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 1:06 PM
To:

Subject: 3B






From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 1:17 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: North Esk

Hi
I have had a look at the North Esk @ Ballroom record for max stage

The 1929 value was 3.8m in April. The issue with this will be it is a daily read value so depending on the time of
reading it may or may not be the actual maximum height. The other issue will be where this is related to as a bench
mark which would need to be checked.

There has been a value higher of 3.9m in August 2005,

Yesterday’s reading was 4.383 m but is likely to need some verification.

Hope this assists

Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and Environment
Tasmania

13 St lohns Avenue

New Town,

TASMANIA 7008

e-mail : @dpipwe.tas.gov.au

Ph:i

Mobi'

Fax:

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

The infarmation in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that
any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in
error, please immediately contact this Office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

If the transmission contains advice, the advice is based on instructions in relation to, and is provided to the
addressee in connection with, the matter mentioned above. Responsibility is not accepted for reliance upon it by
any other person or for any other purpose."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in errar, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our ¢ost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.












From:

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 lune 2016 2:01 PM

To:

Cc: ) :
Subject: FW: Quse b/! liawenee near the peak
Attachments: Feb 2014 (16) Ratings trip.JPG

See link for zipped movie

\\tsmfile prod\TStudio\data\Sites\00000028\0001\Photos\Ouse bl Liawenee 06062016 flood near peak.zip

FYl a reminder of what it normally looks like attached.

i P
}'f Hgdro e @hydro.com.au
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: C&:‘) TaSmanla w www.hydro.com.au
The pawer of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please cansider the environment befare printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may centain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-matl and any attachments from your system.






From: Time Series Notify on behalf of DamSafetyAlert@hydro.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 2:04 PM

To: List-DSEP@streetdata.com.au; Dam Safety Manager Opportunity Roster

Cc TimeSeries Admin; RMI (Info Group); Spot Traders; Telemetry; Hydrology Support

Subject: ALERT 2016-06-07 15:04:05 DSEP FLOOD ALERT Lake Meadowbank has exceeded
the historic high water level,

Attachments: 0aa_565_1_204.x_plot.tso.pdf

DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Lake Meadowbank has exceeded the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot
to see forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 24 hours. The observed
and forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 24 hours. This
message was sent by an automated system. if you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention |D 'OAA 565.1/204.30/2'
















From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 2:25 PM
To:

Subject: FW.

Attachments: FOTDOZF jpg; ATTO0001.txt

-----Original Message-—-

From:.

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 8:57 AM
To:

Subject:






From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:.01 PM
To:

Subject: FW: streamflow records

FYI will prepare this

{ e @hydro.com.au
B¢ Tasmania | wwww.hydro.com.au

The powerof natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

xga Hydro j

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
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from yaur systemn.

From: , [mailto: @unimelb.edu.au}
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:41 AM
To:

Subject: streamflow records
Information exempt under Section 35 (a)
Hi ' (i) of the RTI Act 2009

I'm just trying to *finalise’ an Inflow reconstruction for a couple of the central catchments. While I can get a half
decent reconstruction using data after 1940, -

I only have info on flow and data quality for Hellyer (61}, but other streams used in
the regression (1924 - 1954) include Mersey at Kimberley (22) and Wilmot at Moina (74). I just wondered if monthly
flow totals for these are easy to extract, along with data quality information? Thanks,

Regards,


Grosse
Typewritten Text
Information exempt under Section 35 (a) (i) of the RTI Act 2009


From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:08 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: Llewellyn Monitoring Site

Just spoke to about the fact that the South Esk at Llewellyn flow monitoring site broke yesterday. It was

repaired today and the water level jumped about a metre and she wanted to check that was correct.
Not relevant to request

Not relevant to request
This issue was only discovered early this morning. Late afternoon on Monday it appeared the river had peaked and was trending down.
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From:

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 3:09 PM
To:

Subject: RE: streamflow records

ok

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:01 PM
To:

Subject: FW: streamflow records

FY1 will prepare this

P
e

w www.hydro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may cantain conflidential, proprietary or fegally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From: @unimelb.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:41 AM

To:

Subject: streamflow records

Hi

I'm just trying to 'finalise’ an inflow reconstruction for a couple of the central catchments. While I can get a half
decent reconstruction using data after 1940,

_ I only have info on flow and data quality for Hellyer {(61), but cther streams used in
the regression (1924 - 1954) include Mersey at Kimberley (22) and Wilmot at Moina (74). I just wondered if monthly
flow totals for these are easy to extract, along with data quality information? Thanks.

Reaards.



From: -

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:31 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Quse b/l liawenee near the peak
Attachments: Feb 2014 {16) Ratings tripJPG

See link for zipped movie

\\tsmfile prod\TStudic\data\Sites\00000028\0001\Photos\Duse bl Liawenee 06062016 flood near peak.zip

FYl a reminder of what it normally locks like attached.

p

e @hydro.com.au
w www.hydro.com.au

The power of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my emait

This e-mait and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally priviteged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action s unauthorised and prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:49 PM

To:

Subject: Photos of Flood Damage

Attachments: FW: ; RE: Pictures for Performance Report; FW: Lk gardener

Hi everyone,

Some photos of the flood damage around the State that you might be interested in filing. The photo of Lake Gardener should
actually be Lake Gairdner (even though people calil it Lake Gardener). The first photo on its own is Yeates Creek and this was

taken a few days ago.

#
i

(v Hydro
& ¢y Tasmania

The power of natural thinking

&) .

e dhydro.com.au

w www.hydro.com.au

4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the enviroriment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, preprietary or legally privileged information. If yau are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 2:18 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Pictures for Performance Report

X:\Asset_Photos_and_Movies\Power_and_Pumping_stations

From:

Sent: Tuesday. 7 June 2016 2:16 PM

To:

Subject: Pictures for Performance Report

has asked for some pics of the flood areas to be inserted into the performance report please.

5y oh H
V. Hydro ,,
«;'“ Fia e @hydro.com.au

e ey Tasmania w www.hydro.com.au

. re 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000
The power of natural thinking

Please consider the enviranment befare printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally priviteged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disciose, adapt or copy the material and any such attion is unautharised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 2:18 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Lk gardener
Attachments: IMG_3002.JPG; IMG_3003.JPG
From:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 9:11 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Lk gardener

Here are a couple of shots of Lake Gardener on spill earlier today. You will notice a lot of erosion around
the spill zones. I would expect walking track and V Notches to be damaged.

Regards,

Begin forwarded message:

From: @hvydro.com.au>
Date: 6 June 2016 at 8:46:24 PM AEST
To: @hydro.com.au>

Subject: Lk gardener

Sent from my iPhone









From:

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 3:54 PM

To: _

Subject: FW: Llewellyn Gauge

Attachments: image1.JPG; image2.JPG; ATTO0001 ixt

FY! - There will be quite a mess to clean up

e @hydro.com.au
w www.hydro.com.au
4 tlizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:32 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Llewellyn Gauge

Not sure if you have seen these

--—-Original Message-----

From: (DPIPWE)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:23 PM

To:' _ (DPIPWE); (DPIPWE)
Ce: (DPIPWE); (DPIPWE)

Subject: FW: Llewellyn Guage
Thanks

- please see attached

Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and Environment

Prospect Government Offices, 171 Westbury Road, Prospect 7250 PO Box 46, Kings Meadows TAS 7249 AUSTRALIA



Email: Ddpipwe.tas.gov.au
Web: www.dpipwe.tas.gov.au

From: (DPIPWE}
Sent: Tuesday, 7 lune 2016 3:21 PM
To: {DPIPWE)

Subject: Llewellyn Guage

Hi® _, Llewellyn is reading 8.7 metres on the hoard. There is an amount of debris around the boards that needs
clearing, one tree trunk quite large.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended anly for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that
any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the infermation is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in
error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.









From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:57 PM

To: '

Cc: :

Subject: FW: Lake McKenzie road crossing downstream of the dam
Attachments: 20160607_105811.jpg; ATTO0001.txt

e @hydro.com.au

w www,hydro.com.au
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

-—--0riginal Message-—-

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:38 PM

To:

Cc:!

Subject: Lake McKenzie road crossing downstream of the dam

Lake McKenzie photo from






From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:59 PM
To:
(DPIPWE)
(. @dpipwe.tas.gov.au); |
Cc: Dam Safety Team
Subject: 7th June Spill Response Update - 4
Attachments: Heavy Rainfall - June Status - 4.docx
Al

Please find attached our [atest dam safety update.
Crews around the state continue to do a wonderful job.
~ill resume the Dam Safety Manager role from 4pm today.

Regards,

@ Uiidie p

z. Hgdl’G L e "~ @hydro.com.au
' Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au

The power of natural ihlnking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the Intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your systern.

From:
Sent: Tuesdav. 7 June 2016 8:47 AM
To:
. _ _ {DPIPWE)
{ @dpipwe.tas.gov.au)

Cc: Dam Safety Team
Subject: 7th June Spill Response Update - 3

All,

Please find attached an update on overnight activities regarding the Jarge spills. In summary, the situation is easing
slightly, notwithstanding extensive large spills and some peaks yet to be reached (eg. Trevallyn) .

will resume the Dam Safety Manager role for the day.

Cheers,



Hgdra z. @hydr'o com.au
Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au - -

4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

1

The povier of natural think

Please cansidey the envirenment before printing my email
This e-mail and any attachmants may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are ot the intended recipient, you must not keep, ferward,

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
{. @dpipwe.tas.gov.au)

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

p- .
ﬁz -l_r!gdru e_......._. .. @hydro.comau
asmanla w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natuealhinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing my email
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged informatien. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not keep, forward,

disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please irmmediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mall and any attachments from ycur system.



Emergency Event Message Form

/Electronic [ Jinwards [ ] Outwards /[nternal

o TR

To: _ Position: (
To: ‘ Position: _
From: Position:

Subject: June Heavy Rainfali Event — Update
Status 4
}A

Date: 7/6/2016 Time: 4.00pm

e

The flood peak has passed in the majority of our storages, with dams remaining on spill. Dam
surveillance remains heightened with rainfall easing this week. There are currently no known dam
safety issues to report.

A ‘historic high’ (+2mm on previous historic high) was recorded at Little Pine Lagoon. Road access
prevents us from undertaking a visual inspection, with plans to inspect tomorrow. There are no current
dam safety concerns regarding this asset.

Trevallyn Dam will see its flood peak early tomorrow morming {Wednesday, 8/6/16) with level
predictions currently forecasting Historic High levels of those last scene in 1969. Daily visual monitoring
remains while the dam is on spill. The dam is currently performing as expected.

Road access continues to prevent us from undertaking dam inspections at Parangana and Mackenzie
Dams. Senior Dams Engineer has joined area staff to conduct an aerial inspection by
helicopter, in conjunction with their efforts to get to Fisher Power Station. This is still currently
underway and no update can be reported. Any dam safety concerns will be flagged prior to the next
update.

Dam inspections have been undertaken at the Devils Gate, Cethana, Paloona, Wilmot Dams which have
not reported any dam safety concerns.

In summary from yesterday’s events Devils Gate, Cethana, Augusta, Mackenzie, Paloona and Parangana
Dams saw historic highs. Rowallan Dam saw a post upgrade Historic High. These levels correspond
approximately to a 1:100 AEP Flood {(Annual Exceedance Probahility Flood).

Until dams stop spilling, it is unclear whether any minor damage has been sustained (erosion, damage in
our spillways, damage to our dam safety instrumentation).

Itis unclear how our smaller dam assets have performed during these floods as our focus has remained
on our high risk dam assets. Visual inspection of these will occur as part of normal dam surveillance.

will resume Dam Safety Manager from 4pm today. Next update will be issued Wednesday
morning, 8" June 2016,

Signature: Position:




Date: Time: Signature/Position:

Action to be taken

To be Actioned [ | Information Only '/ File[ ]



From: I

Sent: Tuésda , 7 June 2016 4:01 PM

To:

Cc

Subject: URGENT RE: Impact of heavy rainfall and flooding.docx

Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009
STRICTLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

L w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the envircnment before printing my email

This a-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action 1s unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
retusn email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From:_

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:40 PM

Subject: Impact of heavy rainfall and flooding.docx

Suggested changes
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Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the RTI Act 2009
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From: :

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 4:57 PM

To:

Subject: Poat Reg Pond. - Do Not Discharge

All, so we do not add to the flooding issues at Launceston, please do not release from Poatina Reg Pond until further
notice, unless spill at the pond is imminent,

, can you please create a constraint and apply appropriate tags to the ECS.

Regards

“‘.’f& HUdro et om
& Tasmania

The DOWEI' of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment belore printing my email

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 5:37 PM
To: )

Subject: RE: FYI

I suggested he contact you for comms advice as he would have been HTs voice at the meeting with SES, Police and
Council up north.

| have also given your name as our voice regarding the Southern SES over Ouse and HT releases. | was contacted by
from TasNetworks who is helping SES with releases. He is also seeking comms advice from his internal people

so that comms can speak with comms to ensure messages are communicated clearly.

| hope that helps.

\f@g».- Hgdro ' e @hydro.com.au
& i Tasmanla w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natural thinking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment befare printing my email

This e-mail and any attachments may centain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthosised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please iImmediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 5:15 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: FYI

HI1
Information exempt under Section 35 (1) (a) of the
RTI Act 2009

Regards,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:38 PM

To:

Subject: FYI

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
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7~ Hudro o

Ay . e @hydro.com.au
o Tasmania w www.hydro.com.au
The power of natyrat thirking 4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

Please consider the environment before printing nmy emai

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are nat the intended recipient, you must not keep, forward,
disclose, adapt or copy the material and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by
return email and delete this e-mait and any attachments from your system.



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Time Series Notify on behalf of DamSafetyAlert@hydro.com.au

Tuesday, 7 June 2016 7:46 PM

List-DSEP@streetdata.com.au; Dam Safety Manager Opportunity Roster
TimeSeries Admin; RMI (Info Group); Spot Traders; Telemetry; Hydrology Support
ALERT 2016-06-07 20:45:37 DSEP FLOQOD ALERT Lake Mackenzie has exceeded the
historic high water level.

oaa_629_1_204.x_plot.tso.pdf

DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Lake Mackenzie has exceeded the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot to
see forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 24 hours. The observed
and forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 24 hours. This
message was sent by an automated system. If you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention ID 'OAA 629.1/204.30/2"







From: Time Series Notify on behalf of DamSafetyAlert@hydro.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 7:47 PM

To: List-DSEP@streetdata.com.au; Dam Safety Manager Opportunity Roster

Cc: TimeSeries Admin; RMI (Info Group); Spot Traders; Telemetry; Hydrology Support

Subject: ALERT 2016-06-07 20:46:25 DSEP FLOOD ALERT Trevallyn Pond is approaching the
historic high water level,

Attachments: 0aa_158_1_204.x_plot.tso.pdf

DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Trevallyn Pond is approaching the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot to
see forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 3 days. The observed and
forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 3 days. This
message was sent by an automated system. If you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention ID 'OAA 158.1/204.30/1'







From:

Sent: Wednesdav. 8 June 2016 7:46 AM
To:

Subject: Trevallyn O.G. 's

if by chance you have anyone at Trevallyn Dam an O.G. would be very useful (if 0.G. exists 7). SCADA lake level
instrument is currently spiking nearing the flood peak.
FYI - | have also made same request thru to GenOps.

Not relevant to request

thanks

@hydro.com.au

w www.hydro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the enyironment before printing my email This e-mail and any attachments may contain
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

————— Criginal Message-----

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 7:25 AM
To:

Cc: @streetdata.com.au;

Subject: Re: ALERT 2016-06-08 04:47:40 DSEP FLOOD ALERT Trevallyn Pond has exceeded the historic high water
level.

Note that some bad spiking on the SCADA water level trace is pushing the lake and spill flow level above the
historical high alarm.
However please remain cautious with dam water and spill levels close to peaking.

Cheers

@entura.com.auw

www.entura.com.au
89 Cambridge Park Drive, Cambridge TAS 7170
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>0n 8 Jun 2016, at 04:48, "| @hydro.com.au" < @hydro.com.au> wrote:

>

> DSEP FLOOD ALERT: Trevallyn Pond has exceeded the historic high water level. Please refer to the attached plot to
see forecasted and observed data. Please note that this alarm will only be reissued every 24 hours. The observed
and forecasted data should be monitored through TimeStudio or the Dam Safety website for the next 24 hours. This
message was sent by an automated system. If you received this in error please contact
timeseriesadmin@hydro.com.au and mention ID 'OAA 158.1/204.30/2"

><o0aa_158_1 204.x_plot.tso.pdf>




From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 8:42 AM
To:

Subject: FYI - trevallyn spiking at peak today

This SCADA sensor has been giving problems (spiking and stepping) for a few years now









From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 9:07 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: DPIPWE site meander at Starthbridge
Attachments: Strathbridge 2016 Shed damage.jpg

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

-—---Original Message-----

From

Sent; Wednesday, 8 June 2016 8:56 AM
To:

Subject: RE: mackenzie spill

Looks like some repairs will be needed at Strathbridge

Did the spill at MacKenzie cause the damage on the road ?
From: Mark Willis [mailto:Mark.Willis@hydro.com.au]
Sent:

To: (DPIPWE)
Subject: RE: mackenzie spill

w www.hydro.com.au
4 Elizabeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000




View the latest water levels at http://www.hydro.com.au/water/water-levels-and-flows-map

Please consider the environment before printing my emai! This e-mail and any attachments may contain
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

Sent: Tuesdav. 7 lune 2016 3:23 PM

To: {DPIPWE}; {DPIPWE)
Cc: (DPIPWE); (DPIPWE)

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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 3:21 PM
To: (DPIPWE)

Subject: Llewellyn Guage

Hi , Llewellyn is reading 8.7 metres on the board. There is an amount of debris around the boards that needs
clearing, one tree trunk quite large.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/cr protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the persaon or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that
any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in
error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable

2



arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unautherised use of the information contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privitege, and is
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 9:05 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Unable to provide staff guage, underwater.

From:

Sent: Wednesdav. 8 June 2016 9:08 AM

To:

Subject: Unable to provide staff guage, underwater.



Elizabeth Gross

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 S:33 AM
To:

Subject: trevallyn lake

So not sure what the level really is
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Impact of heavy rainfall and flooding | Hydro Tasmania Page 1 of 1

x.x 'I;'l;;s%%nia

The power of natural thinking

Impact of heavy rainfall and flooding

8 June 2016
Unprecedented rainfall has fallen across several of Hydro Tasmania’s catchments in the past 72 hours.

Hydro Tasmania's gperational focus at this time is on the safety of our people, the public and our
assets.

“Same of the flood flows being experienced in narthern Tasmania are at histaric highs. However, our
dams and spillways are operating well within their design parameters,” said Chris Topham, Dam Safety
Manager.

"Importantly, there is no issue with respect to dam safety.

“We increased the |level of monitoring our dams and spillways at the start of the heavy rains. Now that
water has started to subside, inspections have found minar damage to nan-critical elements of some
dams.

“This minor damage will be repaired over coming weeks, and poses no issue to power generation or
dam safety.”

Floodwaters have also caused damage to some of Hydro Tasmania’s secondary assets, mainly landslips
and road damage, damage to some canals, as well as failure of some river flow maonitoring sites. Until
the water subsides further, it is not possible to fully assess the extent of that damage.

Hydro Tasmania’s cloud seeding program is on hold due to the high river levels across the state.

Hydro Tasmania has urged people to heed the advice of Tasmania Police and the State Emergency
Service, and take notice of warnings fram the Bureau of Metearology.

Hydro Tasmania is aware of the devastating impact of these floods and extends its sympathies to all
who have been affected.

Ends.

Released for Hydro Tasmania by

http://www.hydro.com.aw/about-us/news/2016-06/impact-heavy-rainfall-and-flooding ~ 10/01/2017



Warning to boaters | Hydro Tasmania Page 1 of 1
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The pewer of natural thinking

Warning to boaters

8 June 2016
*FFWARNING RESCINDED (27 JUNE) BOATERS SHOULD STILL EXERCISE CAUTION***

Hydro Tasmania, Marine and Safety Tasmania and the Inland Fisheries Service are warning Tasmanians
to avoid inland boating during the current flooding and extreme weather.

Many of Hydro Tasmania's lakes are rising rapidly or already spilling. Some have reached record high
levels (refer to http://www.hydro.com.au/water/lake-levels (http://www.hydro.com.au/water/lake-levels) for
current lake levels).

Hydro Tasmania, MAST and the IFS have issued the foilowing warnings and reminders:

« Boaters must particularly avoid Hydro Tasmania lakes that are currently full and spilling over dam
walls. There is an extreme risk of boats getting catastrophically sucked into the spillway;

+ Always adhere to exclusion zones (indicated by signs and / or buoy lines);

« Warning signs and exclusion zone buoy lines may not be visible due to inundation or flood damage;
« There's an increased risk of strong currents, floating debris and unexpected navigation hazards;

= Access roads, launching ramps, pontoons and exclusion buoy lines may currently be underwater;

= Boating infrastructure may be accessible but damaged by high levels and fiows.

There’s more safety and navigation information at http://www.mast.tas.gov.au/

(http://www.mast.tas.gov.au/} .
Ends.

Released for Hydro Tasmania by

http://www.hydro.com.auw/about-us/news/2016-06/warning-boaters 10/01/2017
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